CERTIFIED RECORD OF |.AND CORNER MONUMENTATION

: 7-_History of ariginal corner ostablli-s'hme'nt: DIAGRAM

'hie corner was originally established by Arthur Philbrick MS 477
nder Mineral Survey No. 477, during June and July 1902,

'he origlnal notes state that at the corner a scribed o //
lack pine post 4! long by 4" sq. was set 12" in the FEC
'ronnd and surrounded with a mound of earth. /f

Cheboygan EEC

" Description of corner evidence found '
10und the rotted remains of the original post lying beside an earth mound ,
;l o;found the remains of the original post below. ground.

" Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
" original location of this corner:

pst'a 23" by 30" aluminum pipe with a 23" aluminum cap 26" in the ground
ﬁsurrounded with a mound of earth and stone from which:

110" white fir bears N83}°E-42.3' seribed EEC-C-477 BT,

\ 6% ywhite fir bears S143 W-11.0' scribed EEC-C-477 BT.

earing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to face of blaze.
o.ched .signs 54-3 and 54-9 to each bearing tree and painted face of blaze

6" vred band around each bearing tree. Set steel fence posts on National
t Boundary NE and SW of corner and attached sign 54-9 to one post and

54«2 to both posts.
Cap is marked:

{fsteel tape and staff compass with 20°F MS 477
1ec,inatlon, measured to the center of the
» hg trees. _ //

C
corner was remonumented on August 28, 1985. E‘EC/

. 1985

ﬂgss. John Tuttle | PLE 1106
Piaced remains of the orlglnal wood REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL

pp&._‘b on the new mound.
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